
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Janet Senior 
Acting Chief Executive 
Civic Suite 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 21 February 2019 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING SUPPLEMENTARY 
COMMITTEE 

 

Date: TUESDAY, 5 MARCH 2019 at the conclusion of 
the Licensing Committee which commences at 7.15 pm 
 

Committee Room 3 
Civic Suite 
Catford Road 
London SE6 4RU 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
 
MEMBERS 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Colin Elliott (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Patrick Codd 
Councillor Alex Feis-Bryce 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Sue Hordijenko 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Joan Millbank 
Councillor Susan Wise 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Street Trading [Markets] charges 2019 
 

6 - 22 

   



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\6\5\8\ai00021856\$lbfsp2g0.doc 

 

LICENSING SUPPLEMENTARY COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

Minutes  

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 1 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 5 March 2019 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Supplementary Committee, which was 
open to the press and public, held on 15 January 2019  (copies circulated separately) be 
confirmed and signed. 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\7\5\8\ai00021857\$2uk4iion.doc 

 

LICENSING SUPPLEMENTARY COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 2 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date: 5 March 2019 

 
 
Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 
 
1 Personal interests 
 

There are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member 
Code of Conduct :-  

 
(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
(2)  Other registerable interests 
(3)  Non-registerable interests 
 

 
2 Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined by regulation as:- 
 
(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or 

gain 
 
(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 

by the Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the 
register in respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a 
member or towards your election expenses (including payment or financial 
benefit  from a Trade Union). 

 
(c)  Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they 

are a partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the 
securities of which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, 
services or works. 

 
(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 
 
(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 
 
(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 

Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\7\5\8\ai00021857\$2uk4iion.doc 

 

partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest.   

 
(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:- 
 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land 
in the borough; and  

 
 (b)  either 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 

 
 (ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 

nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person* has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

 
(3)  Other registerable interests 

 
The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register 
the following interests:- 

 
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which 

you were appointed or nominated by the Council 
 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to 
charitable purposes , or whose principal purposes include the influence 
of public opinion or policy, including any political party 

 
(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an 

estimated value of at least £25 
 
(4) Non registerable interests 

 
Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be 
likely to affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close 
associate more than it would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area 
generally, but which is not required to be registered in the Register of 
Members’ Interests  (for example a matter concerning the closure of a school 
at which a Member’s child attends).  

 
 
(5)  Declaration and Impact of interest on member’s participation 

 
 (a)  Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are 

present at a meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must 
declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity and in any 

Page 3



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\7\5\8\ai00021857\$2uk4iion.doc 

 

event before the matter is considered.  The declaration will be recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable pecuniary 
interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter 
and withdraw from the room before it is considered.  They must not 
seek improperly to influence the decision in any way. Failure to 
declare such an interest which has not already been entered in the 
Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where such an 
interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a 
fine of up to £5000  
 

 (b)  Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest they must still declare the nature of the 
interest to the meeting at the earliest opportunity and in any event 
before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the room, 
participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless 
paragraph (c) below applies. 
 

(c) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, the member must consider whether a 
reasonable member of the public in possession of the facts would think 
that their interest is so significant that it would be likely to impair the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.  If so, the member must 
withdraw  and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to 
influence the outcome improperly. 

 
 (d)  If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a 

member, their, family, friend or close associate more than it would 
affect those in the local area generally, then the provisions relating to 
the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply as if it were a 
registerable interest.   

 
(e) Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s 

personal judgement, though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek 
the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

 
(6)   Sensitive information  

 
There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests.  These are 
interests the disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk 
of violence or intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such 
interest need not be registered.  Members with such an interest are referred to 
the Code and advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

  
(7) Exempt categories 
 

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in 
decisions notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing 
so.  These include:- 

 

Page 4



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\7\5\8\ai00021857\$2uk4iion.doc 

 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the 
matter relates to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears 
exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a 
parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor 
unless the matter relates particularly to the school your child attends or 
of which you are a governor;  

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 
(d)  Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  
(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 
(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception) 

 

Page 5



 

1 
 

LICENSING SUPPLEMENTARY COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

Street Trading [Markets] charges 2019  

Key Decision 
 

  Item No.  3 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

 Commercial Services Income Manager, Head of Law 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date:  5 March 2019 

 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

To seek formal approval of the street trading charges and fees for the borough’s 
markets calculated in accordance with the provisions of the London Local 
Authorities Act 1990 (as amended). These charges are proposed to come into 
effect on 1 April 2019 

 
2. Policy Context 

 
2.1 The legislation referred to above allows the Council to charge fees and charges 

in respect of street trading licences in order to recover  ‘….reasonable 
administrative or other costs ….’ In connection with their street trading 
functions.  As well as administrative and enforcement costs, this includes the 
costs of street cleansing, refuse removal and disposal, utilities and general 
upkeep and maintenance as far as they are attributable to such trading. 

 
2.2 The legislation requires the Council to advertise its proposals to originally set 

or change its street trading charges and must allow 28 days, from the date of 
publication of the proposals to enable receipt of written representations 
concerning the intended charges prior to a decision being made.   

 
2.3 The proposed charges have been calculated in accordance with the provisions 

of the Act (i.e. they cover the cost of "administering" and "operating" street 
trading).     
 

3.      Recommendations 
 
3.1 To consider any representations received about the proposed charges. 
 
3.2 To approve the level of street trading charges proposed in Appendix A for 

financial year 2019 onwards, to take effect from 1st April 2019.  
 

a) For Deptford Markets 
b) For Catford market 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 

2 
 

c) For Lewisham 6 day market 
d) For Lewisham Sunday market 
e) For other miscellaneous market sites within the Borough 
f) For street trading licence fees 
g) For administrative charges for registration, licences, proposals to revoke 

licences on ground of charges arrears 
      

 
4. Background 
 
4.1 Street market trading charges are set each year so as to recoup the Council’s 

reasonable costs which are not otherwise recovered, for the running of the 
Borough’s street markets.  
 

4.2 Charge increases have been market specific and have historically been kept 
very low with some years seeing no price increases; 

 
Lewisham Market  
 
2018/19 licence fees increased by 2.5% in line with CPI index inflation.  In 
2017/18 fees increased by 1% however prior to this;  
 

 permanent licence charges were not increased for three years prior to 
2017  

 temporary licence charges for two years prior to 2017 and  

 Sunday market licence charges were not increased for four years prior 
to 2017 

 
Catford Market  
 
2018/19 fees increased by 2.5%, in 2017/18, they were increased by 1% 
however; 
 

 charges were not increased for 4 consecutive years prior to 2017.  
                             

Deptford Market 
 
2018/19, fees were increased by 2.5%, 1% in 2017/18 and in 2016 there was 
an increase of between 2%- 4% for temporary and permanent licence 
charges.   

 
4.3 Cross subsidy [i.e. using surplus income generated by one market to address 

a deficit in another] - Counsel advice confirmed that the longstanding Lewisham 
approach whereby ‘cross subsidy’ is not applied should continue. To depart 
from this would expose us to a significant risk of successful legal challenge as 
to reasonableness.  The only exception being that any surplus income 
generated by  Lewisham Sunday market could be so applied, as one of its 
stated objectives when established as a regular event in 2003, was that any 
such surpluses would be made available for the benefit of the borough’s 

Page 7



 

3 
 

markets in general. It should be noted that whatever the legal position, ‘cross 
subsidy’ would only be an option if sufficient surplus income was available. 
 

4.4      Spreading operating costs to the wider beneficiaries of the markets - The short 
answer to this is that it is not legally possible. Counsel advice stated that there 
is no legal basis for levying charges on [for example] adjacent shop owners as 
the operational costs of the markets can only be recovered from licence holders.  
Any such charge would be an attempt to pass on “market” costs to those who 
do not trade from the market and who do not receive the benefit of the specific 
services charged for. Such premises already pay for services such as cleansing 
and waste removal via business rates and trade waste agreements.  
 

4.5     Cleansing costs [alternative providers] - Lewisham Council street cleansing has    
been nationally recognised as a high quality service with success having been 
achieved with fairly modest resource implications. The Council has chosen to 
provide cleansing using in-house resources and under current legislation it is 
not required to market test this service. Any change would require a strategic 
decision from the Mayor to carry out a procurement process which would not 
guarantee any reduction in costs. We have written to traders in Douglas Way 
regarding a pilot project of waste reduction which should see a reduction in 
costs associated with cleansing, collection & disposal of waste.  Significant 
investment will also be made to provide a permanent ongoing solution to 
keeping all three markets clean during the fruiting season.  

 
4.6    Charge comparisons with other authorities – There are numerous differences         

between London borough markets in terms of number of trading days, types of         
licence, types of commodity sold, cleaning set up, size and location of market, 
viability and footfall etc. It is recognised that simple price comparison of ‘price 
lists’ does not give an at a glance comparison of charges.  
 
 

5.     Structure and effect of proposed charges 
 
5.1  The proposed charges are attached to this report as Appendix A. Charges for    

all markets for permanent licences are based on a 2.3% rise, rounded to the 
one pence and for temporary licences are based on a 2.3% rise rounded to the 
nearest fifty pence.  This increase is linked to the Consumer Price Index rate.  
Due to the prices being held at a low rate with no price increases seen for a 
number of consecutive years, the service now needs to catch up to maintain 
charges levied on it and to encourage growth and an acceptable maintenance 
level to be kept.  

 
 
5.2 Administrative charge 
 

In keeping with the rest of the budget it is proposed a 2.3% increase rounded 
to the nearest one pence in administrative charges and fees is proposed from 
1st April 2019.  
 

    

Page 8



 

4 
 

6.     Market pitch occupancy and basis of charges 
 

6.1 Lewisham High Street 
 
The occupancy at Lewisham High Street remains high with 94% occupancy 
rate.  This exceeds the national average of around 75%.  The service has had 
to bear the costs of the refuse vehicle costs (which replaced the compactor in 
2017), electrical work, works to re-design and replace the water fountain for 
sole use of Lewisham traders and this will be reflected within the price increase 
and the need for investment to resolve the costs of cleansing during fruiting 
season.   

 
6.2      Lewisham Sunday Market    

 
Occupancy rates have remained fairly consistent with 32 pitches occupied- this 
represents at 57% occupancy rate.  The revenue from this market is used to 
support less well performing markets as permitted and outlined in 4.3 (cross 
subsidy) so income derived from this, despite not the highest occupancy 
remains helpful to the overall budget.   

 
6.3 Catford Market (Monday – Saturday)  

 
Catford market is significantly under-occupied, despite 30 pitches being 
available a day, Thursday and Friday have the highest occupancy levels but 
these are still fairly low with around 15 pitches being occupied (a mix of 
permanent and casual traders) which equates to 50%.  A one off market was 
held late in November which proved popular and saw an increase in footfall.  
This will be replicated when the weather improves.   
 

6.4      Deptford Markets (Deptford High Street, Giffin Square, Giffin Street) 
 
There has been a steady decline in permanent traders at Deptford and its 
surrounding markets since the beginning of 2010.  Temporary/Casual traders 
have maintained occupancy level to some degree. Saturdays and Wednesdays 
markets are the busiest with 44% and 43% occupancy respectively.  
 

6.5 Douglas Way 
 
Occupancy rates of traders selling second hand goods in Douglas way is 51%.  
Wednesday and Saturdays remain the busiest trading days.   

 
 
7.  Consultation and Representation 
 
7.1   As required by law, the proposed charge increases have been advertised in a 

local newspaper (South London Press) and representations from licence 
holders invited prior to making a determination on the charges. 

 

Page 9



 

5 
 

7.2  Letters enclosing details have been sent to all trading licence holders showing 
the basis upon which proposed charge increases are decided and inviting their 
further comment.  

 
7.3 A duty is placed on the Council to consider representations received before 

making a determination on the charges.  Traders have been advised of the date 
of the committee meeting to consider charges and asked to submit any written 
views in advance so they can be given advance consideration by Members.  
Any further representations received will be verbally reported and circulated to 
the Committee. Written representations received  by 1st March 2019 will be 
detailed at committee on March 5th   
   
 

8. General 
 
8.1 General markets across London and the UK are showing a decline in 

attendance and occupancy and national surveys show pitch occupancy 
estimates at 70-75%. This is compounded by a trend towards online shopping 
and the decline of high street in general.  Specialist markets have increased in 
popularity in some areas particularly in areas of renewal/redevelopments.  
 

8.2 As identified by the Joseph Rowntree Foundation, the presence of a local 
market add values to the local community in that it acts as a site for ‘social 
interaction’.  The recently established London Markets Board, as well as looking 
to review current Market legislation, is also looking at the social value of 
markets.  Alongside this, the GLA entered a successful submission for London 
to host the International Public Markets conference 2019 and the markets 
service made a submission for Deptford to become one of the selected visitor 
sites for the conference which takes place in June.  It is hoped this will help to 
raise the profile with a legacy of increased footfall.  
 

8.3 There is a need to increase the charges uniformly across the service to remain 
in line with the Consumer Price Index inflationary rates so as to maintain all 
costs incurred referred to in 10.3 below as general costs of utilities/services 
increase. The increase will enable the service to maintain its ability to self-fund 
and to meet the increase in costs and investment made for cleansing, waste 
disposal, utilities and vehicle charges.   
 

8.4 The service has spent on the following areas during 2018/19: 
 

 Renew lighting/electrics in Lewisham, Deptford & Catford – lighting has 
been completed in some areas, all areas have received electrical check 
and upgrade to safe standard.   

 Renew bins on the markets and creating a waste strategy to encourage 
more sustainable waste disposal- bins have been renewed.  Project 
started in February to tackle waste in Deptford, this will be rolled out to 
all markets if successful. 

 Quicker turnaround of waiting lists for pitches- allocations are now 
considered on a weekly basis.   

 Re-designed and replaced a water fountain on Lewisham High Street 

Page 10



 

6 
 

 Review of Health & Safety- this resulted in the electrical works and fork 
lift truck use being prohibited on Lewisham market and greater vehicle 
control in Deptford markets.  

 
 

9.     Financial Implications 
 
9.1 The running of the markets is a self-financing function of the Council. Based on 

current occupancy levels and with consideration to the current economic 
situation, the proposed increase in charges for 2019/20 will act to help prevent 
deficit and fund the increases in operational costs incurred by the service, such 
as rent, cleansing and utilities etc.   
 

9.2 The proposed charges for all markets, for both permanent licences is 2.3% rise 
rounded to the nearest pence and 2.3% rise rounded to the nearest fifty pence 
for temporary licences.   
 

10. Legal Implications    
 
10.1   The Council is able to recover its “reasonable administrative or other costs” of 

operating street trading, under Section 32 of the London Local Authorities Act 
1990, as amended. 

 
10.2   Reasonableness of the charges relate to the actual cost of providing          

services to the traders and is not merely limited to consideration of the level of 
charges .The object of the statutory provisions is for the Council to “break even” 
on its market account with the outcome that the costs of providing the service 
fall on the traders and not on the general account. 

 
10.3   Those costs, which can be recovered from licence holders, are in accordance 

with section 32 (1) of the Act “which are not otherwise recovered” include: 
 
(a) the collection, removal and disposal of refuse or other services rendered to 

the stall holders; and 
(b) the cleansing of streets in which street trading takes place in so far as that 

cleansing is attributable to such trading; and  
(c) any reasonable administrative or other costs incurred in connection with the 

administration of street trading; and 
(d) the cost of enforcing the said statutory provisions relating to street trading. 
 

           10.4  Street trading licenses are deemed to be possessions for the purpose of Human 
Rights legislation. The London Local Authorities Act 1990 also provides 
safeguards to the exercise of the power to vary charges by requiring statutory 
consultation to be undertaken with traders prior to making a determination on 
any increased charges proposed. 
   

10.5  Before determining the charges to be set, the Council pursuant to section            
32(7) of the said Act must  

 

Page 11



 

7 
 

(a) give notice of the proposed charges to licence holders or to a body or bodies 
representing them; and  

(b) must publish notice of the proposed charges in a local newspaper circulating 
in the area in which the licensed street or streets would be affected by the 
proposed charges. 

 
10.6 A notice under (a) above shall be accompanied by a statement showing            

how the proposed charges have been computed; and any body representative 
of licence holders may request the borough Council to supply further 
information or explanation with the proposed charges as the body may 
reasonably require in order to ascertain whether the proposed charges are 
reasonable and have been computed in accordance with the provisions of this 
section. 

 
10.7 Representations in writing may be submitted to the Council within a period of 
 not less than 28 days following the date of publication of the Notice in the 
 local newspaper.  

  
10.8 An aggrieved party is entitled to challenge the level of charges which the 

Council sets, by appealing to the Magistrates Court under section 30A of the 
1990 Act  within a period of three months from the date the new charges and 
fees are notified to the licence holders or a body or bodies representative of 
them. 

 
10.9   The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a new public sector equality duty 
 (the equality duty or the duty).  It covers the following nine protected 
 characteristics: age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil 
 partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and 
 sexual orientation. 
 
10.10 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
 regard to the need to: 
 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic 
and those who do not. 

 
10.11 The duty continues to be a “have regard duty”, and the weight to be 
 attached to it is a matter for the Committee, bearing in mind the issues of 
 relevance and proportionality. It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate 
 unlawful discrimination, advance equality of opportunity or foster good 
 relations. 
 
10.12 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical 
 Guidance on the Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled 
 “Equality Act 2010 Services, Public Functions & Associations Statutory 
 Code of Practice”.  The Council must have regard to the statutory code in so 

Page 12



 

8 
 

 far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to Chapter 11 which deals 
 particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also covers what 
 public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
 legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not 
 have statutory force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to 
 do so without compelling reason would be of evidential value. The statutory 
 code and the technical guidance can be found at:  
 http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/legal-and-policy/equality-act/equality-
 act-codes-of-practice-and-technical-guidance/ 

 
 

10.13 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued 
five guides for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 
 1. The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 2. Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making  

    3. Engagement and the equality duty 
    4. Equality objectives and the equality duty 

       5. Equality information and the equality duty 
 

10.14 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements 
including the general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. 
It covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty including steps 
that are legally required, as well as recommended actions. The other four 
documents provide more detailed guidance on key areas and advice on good 
practice. Further information and resources are available at: 
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-
equality-duty/guidance-on-the-equality-duty/ 

 
 
 
11. Equalities Implications 
    
11.1 Consideration has been given to the public sector equality duty under the 

Equalities Act 2010. Although this report has no specific equalities implications, 
street markets are viewed as an important source of affordable good quality 
food and other goods and thus their sustained success is of particular 
importance to those on low incomes. Markets also have wide economic, social 
and cultural benefits and can also provide opportunities for new business to 
begin operation at relatively low cost.  

      
12.     Environmental Implications 
 
12.1 Markets should be valued because of their potential positive effects on the 

character and community of the surrounding area and can play a key role in the 
vibrancy and attractiveness of town centres. Their locations may also contribute 
to reduced carbon footprints and less waste in the packaging often associated 
with food retail. 

 
 

Page 13

http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/legal-and-policy/equality-act/equality-%09act-codes-of-practice-and-technical-guidance/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/legal-and-policy/equality-act/equality-%09act-codes-of-practice-and-technical-guidance/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty/guidance-on-the-equality-duty/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty/guidance-on-the-equality-duty/


 

9 
 

       13.     Prevention of Crime and Disorder Implications 
 
13.1 There are no specific implications arising from the report although the 

contribution made by street markets to the vibrancy of town centres may assist 
in reducing the fear of crime.   

  
 
14. Background Papers –None 

 
14.1 If there are any queries regarding this report please contact Kate Parkinson by 

emailing Kate.parkinson@lewisham.gov.uk or by phone 020 8314 2247 
 

 
 

Page 14

mailto:Kate.parkinson@lewisham.gov.uk


 

Appendix A – Proposed   Charges from 1/4/19

Street Markets – Previous & Current vs. Proposed Charges 

K

Description.

Actual Change 2.30%

 Charges from %age = NOV2018

2019/20
Previous 

year
Increase CPI Inflation 

 From 

1/4/19 

£ £ % % £

Lewisham Market.

Permanent Licences.

Six Day Trading 119.00         5.80            5.12% 2.3% 122.00    

Permanent Licence – per day 20.00          1.10            5.82% 2.3% 20.50     

Temporary Licence 2.3%

Monday-Wednesday – per day 26.50          1.50            6.00% 2.3% 27.00     

Thursday-Saturday – per day 26.50          1.50            6.00% 2.3% 27.00     

Six Day Trading (includes discount of 10%) 141.50         6.50            4.81% 2.3% 145.00    

Focal Area - Business Promotion Events  

Per day 141.50         6.50            4.81% 2.3% 145.00    

Per week 707.50         32.50           4.81% 2.3% 724.00    

Focal Area – Fast Food Units 141.50         109.50         342.19% 2.3% 145.00    

Focal Area – Event Rides 141.50         118.50         515.22% 2.3% 145.00    

Focal Area –  Product Demonstrations 78.00          3.00            4.00% 2.3% 80.00     

Tables & Chairs ( any location) per set ( A set comprises 1 

table & 4 chairs. A part set will be charged as a full set.)
6.50            1.00            18.18% 2.3% 7.00       

 Description Actual Change 2.30%

 Charges from %age = NOV 2018

From 1/4/18
Previous 

year
Increase CPI Inflation 

 Propsed 

Change 

P
age 15



 

£ £ % %

Douglas Way Market.
 From 

1/4/19 

Permanent Licences - Per Day. £

Monday-Wednesday 20.50          2.50            13.89% 2.3% 21.00     

Thursday-Friday 14.50          1.00            7.41% 2.3% 15.00     

Saturday 25.00          1.85            7.99% 2.3% 26.00     

Weekly (includes discount of 10%) 53.50          4.30            8.74% 2.3% 55.00     

Temporary Licence - Per Day.

Weekday Monday-Wednesday 27.00          2.00            8.00% 2.3% 28.00     

Weekday Thursday-Friday 19.50          1.50            8.33% 2.3% 20.00     

Saturday 30.00          2.00            7.14% 2.3% 31.00     

Giffin Street & Square

Permanent Licences - Per Day.

Wednesday 23.00          1.60            7.48% 2.3% 24.00     

Friday 14.50          1.00            7.41% 2.3% 15.00     

Saturday 25.00          1.85            7.99% 2.3% 26.00     

Weekly - (includes discount of 10%) 55.50          3.30            6.32% 2.3% 57.00     

Temporary Licence – Per Day

Wednesday 27.00          2.00            8.00% 2.3% 28.00     

Friday/Tuesday/Thursday 19.50          1.50            8.33% 2.3% 20.00     

Saturday 30.00          2.00            7.14% 2.3% 31.00     

Sunday 31.00          2.00            6.90% 2.3% 32.00     

 Propsed 

Change 

P
age 16



 

 From 

1/4/19 

Description. £

Actual Change 2.30%

 Charges from %age = NOV 2018

From 1/4/18
Previous 

year
Increase CPI Inflation 

£ % %

Deptford High Street Market.

Permanent Licences - Per Day.

Wednesday 23.00          1.60            7.48% 2.3% 24.00     

Friday 14.50          1.00            7.41% 2.3% 15.00     

Saturday 25.00          1.85            7.99% 2.3% 26.00     

Weekly (includes discount of 10%) 55.50          3.30            6.32% 2.3% 57.00     

 Temporary Licence – Per Day

Wednesday 27.00          2.00            8.00% 2.3% 28.00     

Friday/Tuesday/Thursday 19.50          1.50            8.33% 2.3% 20.00     

Saturday 30.00          2.00            7.14% 2.3% 31.00     

Sunday 31.00          2.00            6.90% 2.3% 32.00     

Catford Market.

Permanent Licences - Per Day.

Monday/Tuesday/Wednesday 15.00          1.00            7.14% 2.3% 15.50     

Thursday/Friday 16.50          1.10            7.14% 2.3% 17.00     

Saturday (10% discount for 3/4/5 day licence) 14.50          1.10            8.21% 2.3% 15.00     

Temporary Licence - Per Day.

Monday/Tuesday/Wednesday 20.00          2.00            11.11% 2.3% 20.50     

Thursday/Friday 20.50          1.00            5.13% 2.3% 21.00     

Saturday 20.00          2.00            11.11% 2.3% 20.50     

 Propsed 

Change 

P
age 17



 

 Description Actual Change 2.30%

 Charges from %age = NOV2018

From 1/4/18
Previous 

year
Increase CPI Inflation 

£ % %
 From 

1/4/19 

Lewisham Sunday Market £

Permanent Licences - Per Day. 24.00          1.40            6.19% 2.3% 25.00     

Temporary Licence - Per Day. 30.00          1.50            5.26% 2.3% 31.00     

Catford Sunday Market (temporary licence) 22.50          1.50            7.14% 2.3% 23.00     

Sydenham Saturday Market (temporary licence) 22.50          1.50            7.14% 2.3% 23.00     

With stall supplied 37.00          2.00            5.71% 2.3% 38.00     

Other Misc Trading Sites.

Single Day Trading - permanent. 15.50          1.20            8.39% 2.3% 16.00     

per week  - permanent 86.50          4.50            5.49% 2.3% 88.00     

Single Day Trading - Casual 16.00          -              0.00% 2.3% 16.50     

per week  - Casual 94.50          4.50            5.00% 2.3% 97.00     

Christmas & other ‘one off’ street markets (5 pitches or more) – 

Up to 14 pitches – per pitch 12.00          1.00            9.09% 2.3% 12.50     

15 pitches & over – per pitch 17.50          1.50            9.38% 2.3% 18.00     

Vicinity Of Millwall Football Stadium (temporary licence) 50.00-           -100.00% 2.3%

 Propsed 

Change 

P
age 18



 

Description.

Actual
 From 

1/4/19 

 Charges £

From 1/4/18

Other ‘periodic’ street markets
Week day – per pitch 16.00          1.00            6.67% 2.3% 16.50     

Saturday – per pitch 18.50          1.00            5.71% 2.3% 19.00     

Sunday – per pitch 21.00          1.00            5.00% 2.3% 21.50     

Trading Licences

3 Year Trading Licence 15.00          1.00            7.14% 2.3% 15.50     

Administrative Charges

Casual Trader (Temporary Licence) Registration 12.00          1.00            9.09% 2.3% 12.50     

Licence variation 25.00          2.00            8.70% 2.3% 26.00     

Duplicate licence 5.50            1.00            22.22% 2.3% 6.00       

Replacement stall card 5.50            1.00            22.22% 2.3% 6.00       

Licence revocation proposal - where related to arrears 113.00         13.00           13.00% 2.3% 116.00    

Stall storage 16.00          2.3% 16.50     

Burton’s Parking   83.76          2.3% 86.00     

 Propsed 

Change 

P
age 19



Page 20



CARS AND VANS
WANTED

ANY CONDITION, ANY AREA

0208 776 7206
ANYTIME 7 DAYS

FRIDAY FEBRUARY 1 2019 www.londonnewsonline.co.uk 50p where sold

NEWS:
THE MITCHAM GIRL
BIDDING FOR
EUROVISION GLORY
SEE PAGE 3

SERVING THE SOUTH LONDON COMMUNITY FORMORE THAN 150 YEARS

southlondonpress
NEWS:
MISSWORLD
PAYS VISIT TO
YOUTH CLUB
SEE PAGE 4

TALK OF THE TOWN:
CRAFTY FOX MARKET
AT THE ELEPHANT
AND CASTLE
SEE PAGE 30

Want to earn
£500 weekly?
Turn to page 4

High Court fight over
missing medic notes

KARLAN IS OFF:
GRANTMAKES BIG
MONEY PREMMOVE
SEE BACK PAGE

MUM BIDS TO FIND OUT TRUTH BEHIND LATE DAUGHTER’S DEATH

GETTHEAPP:
DOWNLOAD
SOUTH
LONDON
NEWS

BY TOBY PORTER
toby@slpmedia.co.uk

A mother who started writing
about her late daughter’s life bat-
tling bowel cancer found her
medical records were lost – and
is now going to the High Court to
get them and find out how they
went missing.

Irene Morris, from

Kennington, is trying to find out
exactly why daughter Alexis died
in 2011, six years after she found
out she had two tumours – and
after a string of misdiagnoses.

She lived for another six years
after medics had given her no
chance of survival – withdrawing
food and giving instructions not
to resuscitate her, against the
wishes of her Catholic parents.

Irene might have to spend up
to £50,000 fighting to force St
Thomas’ Hospital to hand over
the records – or reveal how they
were lost, and find out what staff
have done to prevent it
happening again.

Irene said: “I want St Thomas’
to recognise how serious this is,
to accept responsibility and put
it right – and to publicly

apologise to patients and their
families who have been
adversely affected.”

The court has already
recognised the case is arguable
and worthy of a full hearing,
granting permission for Irene’s
judicial review despite the objec-
tions of Guy’s and St Thomas’

TURN TO PAGE 2

Alexis, centre, with
her mum and dad when

she was a bridesmaid at a
family wedding

Page 21



FRIDAY FEBRUARY 1 2019 southlondonpress 41www.londonnewsonline.co.uk

Public Notices
LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for Grant of Premises Licence
Freebird Burritos Ltd has applied to the London Borough of
Lambeth for the grant of a Premises Licence, in respect of the
following premises:
Unit 17 Bessemer Park, 250 Milkwood Road, SE24 0HG which
would authorise the following licensable activities.
Supply of alcohol for delivery only, Monday-Sunday 10am-
11pm.
The record of this application may be inspected during normal
office hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civil Centre, 6 Brixton Road,
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority’s website, at
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
A responsible authority or any other person may make
representation to the licensing authority in respect of this
application. Representations must be made in writing, either by
post to the above address, or by email to
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than
20/02/2019.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement
in connection with a licensing application, and the maximum
fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for that
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
MINOR PARKING AMENDMENTS

The Lewisham (Charged-For Parking Places) (Amendment No. *)
Order 201*

The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and Waiting,
Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Amendment No. *) Order 201*

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lewisham Borough Council propose
to make the above-mentioned Orders under the provisions of sections 6,
45, 46, 49 and 124 of and part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
2. The general effect of the Orders would be:
(a) To introduce ‘no waiting at any time’ (double yellow line)

restrictions at the following locations:
(i) Acacia Close at its junction with Croft Street; (ii) Adolphus Street
at its junction with Payne Street; (iii) Ashby Road at its junction with
Upper Brockley Road; (iv) Beckenham Hill Road on the north-west
side opposite 87-95 Beckenham Hill Road, and at the junction of
Blacklands Road; (v) Beckenham Hill Road on the south-east side
at its junction with Brangbourne Road; (vi) Boundfield Road at its
junctions with Gilton Road, Wingrove Road, and Evans Road; (vii)
Boundfield Road on the north side outside 83 Boundfield Road;
(viii) Brangbourne Road at its junction with Beckenham Hill Road;
(ix) Croft Street on the south side across the entrance to Woodcroft
Mews and at its junction with Acacia Close; (x) Edward Street at its
junction with Payne Street; (xi) Evans Road at its junction with
Boundfield Road; (xii) Evelyn Street at its junction with Grinstead
Road; (xiii) Gibbon Road on the north-east side outside 67 to 73
Gibbon Road; (xiv) Gibbon Road on the south-west side from the
boundary with the London Borough of Southwark in a north-westerly
direction for 11 metres (xv) Gilton Road on the east side for its entire
length, and at the junctions of Boundfield Road and Waters Road;
(xvi) Idonia Street on the west side from the northernmost extent
of the existing pedestrian crossing to a point 5 metres north of the
vehicular access to Stanhope House; (xvii) Idonia Street on the east
side from its junction with Rochdale Way southwards to the existing
pedestrian crossing (xviii) Ivestor Terrace on both sides at its
junction with Honor Oak Road; (xix) Kangley Bridge Road on the
east side between Fambridge Close and Westerley Crescent; (xx)
Kitto Road on the south-east side outside Beacon Gate; (xxi)
Ladywell Road at its junction with Church Grove; (xxii) Lescombe
Close on the south-east side from the existing double yellow lines
to the northernmost boundary of No. 1 Lescombe Close; (xxiii)
Lescombe Close on the north-west side from the opposite the
boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 Lescombe Close for a distance of
53 metres northwards; (xxiv) Mercury Way on the west side
between Bridge Meadows and a point 82 metres south of its junction
with Myers Lane; (xxv) Mercury Way on the east side between the
junction with Cold Blow Lane and a point 80 metres north of its
junction with Samuel Close; (xxvi) Moorside Road on the south side
opposite 62-64 Moorside Road; (xxvii) Payne Street at its junctions
with Edward Street and with Adolphus Street; (xxviii) Payne Street
on the inside of the bend from a point opposite the junction of
Edward Place to a point 38 metres southeast of that point; (xxix)
Payne Street on the outside of the bend from a point 28 metres
south-east of its junction with Edward Place to a point 31 metres
south of that point; (xxx) Surrey Canal Road at its access to
Bridghouse Meadows on both sides; (xxxi) Upper Brockley Road
on the western side from its junction with Ashby Road to the
boundary of Nos. 22 and 24 Upper Brockley Road, and at its junction
with Ashby Road; (xxxii) Upper Brockley Road on the east side from
a point opposite the boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Upper Brockley Road
to a point opposite the boundary of Nos. 24 and 26 Upper Brockley
Road, and at its junction with Ashby Road; (xxxiii) Waters Road on
the north side between the junctions of Evans Road and Gilton Road
and at the junctions of Evans Road and Gilton Road; (xxxiv) Watson’s
Street on both sides between Vaughan Williams Close and Comet
Street; (xxxv); Wingrove Road at its junction with Boundfield Road.

(b) To introduce ‘no waiting or loading at any time’ (double yellow line
and double blip) restrictions at the following locations: (i) Bolina
Road on the west side from the junction with Zampa Road to the
northernmost point of 19 Bolina Road; (ii) Zampa Road on both sides
between the junction with Bolina Road and the boundary with the
London Borough of Southwark; (iii) Stockholm Road on both sides
from the boundary with the London Borough of Southwark to a point
30 metres east of that boundary;

(c) To replace existing ‘no waiting Monday to Friday, 8am-6:30pm’
(single yellow line) restrictions with ‘no waiting at any time’
(double yellow line) restrictions on Grinstead Road on the
southern side between Evelyn Street and a point 40 metres east
of the junction of Scawen Road.

(d) To replace existing ‘no waiting Monday to Saturday, 9am-6:30pm’
(single yellow line) restrictions with ‘no waiting at any time’
(double yellow line) restrictions on Church Grove on both sides
for its entire length

(e) To introduce a ‘disabled parking bay’ on Church Grove on the east
side, outside No. 27 Ladywell Road.

(f) To make various minor alterations to bring the above traffic order
in line with existing on-street parking restrictions

4. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be
requested by emailing parkingdesign@lewisham.gov.uk or inspected
during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the office of Lewisham
Transport Policy & Development, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford
Road, London SE6 4RU.
5. Any objection or other representations relating to the proposed
Orders must be made in writing and all objections must specify
the grounds on which they are made and must be emailed to:
parkingdesign@lewisham.gov.uk or posted to Lewisham Transport Policy
& Development, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6
4RU, quoting reference ‘Minor Parking Amendments 2019’ to arrive not
later than 28 days from the date of publication of this notice. Any objection
may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.
Dated: 1st February 2019
S. Moss, Service Group Manager, Highways and Transport,
4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
MINOR PARKING AMENDMENTS

The Lewisham (Charged-For Parking Places) (Amendment No. *)
Order 201*

The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and Waiting,
Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Amendment No. *) Order 201*

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lewisham Borough Council
propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under the provisions of
sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
2. The general effect of the Orders would be:
(a) To formalise existing disabled parking bays at the following locations:

(i) Ballina Street outside number 5;
(ii) Benin Street outside number 26;
(iii) Taymount Rise to the side of 77 London Road;
(iv) Roundtable Road outside number 63;

(b) To replace sections of resident permit holder parking bays and
replace with disabled parking bays at the following locations:
(i) Baizdon Road near to number 37;
(ii) Belmont Park near to number 18D;
(iii) Charsley Road near to number 11;
(iv) Engleheart Road outside number 134;
(v) Knowles Hill Crescent outside number 11;
(vi) Knowles Hill Crescent outside number 41;
(vii) Silvermere Road near to number 115;
(viii)Vicars Hill outside number 17;
(ix) Walerand Road near to number 7.

3. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be
requested by emailing parkingdesign@lewisham.gov.uk or inspected
during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the office of
Lewisham Transport Policy & Development, 4th Floor Laurence House,
1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.
4. Any objection or other representations relating to the proposed
Orders must be made in writing and all objections must specify
the grounds on which they are made and must be emailed to:
parkingdesign@lewisham.gov.uk or posted to Lewisham Transport
Policy & Development, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road,
London SE6 4RU, quoting reference ‘DPB-19’ to arrive not later than
21 days from the date of publication of this notice. Any objection may
be communicated to other persons who may be affected.
Dated: 1st February 2019
S. Moss, Service Group Manager, Highways and Transport
4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS -

GIPSY HILL

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable new water main

connection works to be carried out, the Council of the London

Borough of Lambeth subject to the agreement of Southwark

Council, intend to make an order the effect of which would be

to temporarily:-

(a) impose a one-way system in that length of Gipsy Hill

which lies between Gipsy Road and Sainsbury Road.in

a north-westerly direction (towards Gipsy Road);

(b) ban vehicles from stopping, waiting and parking

(including waiting for the purpose of loading or

unloading a vehicle) in that length of Gipsy Hill which

lies between Gipsy Road and Sainsbury Road (both

sides);

(c) at certain times to ban vehicles proceeding in:-

(i) Colby Road; and

(ii) Dulwich Wood Road,

from turning left into Gipsy Hill; and

(d) at certain times to ban vehicles proceeding in:-

(i) Charters Close;

(ii) the service road fronting Grazely Court;

(iii) Oaks Avenue;

from turning right into Gipsy Hill.

2. An alternative route would be available for affected vehicles

via the roundabout at the junction of Gipsy Road, South

Croxted Road and Dulwich Wood Road, Dulwich Wood Road,

College Road, Crystal Palace Parade, Church Road, Westow

Street and Gipsy Hill.

3. The bans and one-way system would only apply at such

times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing

of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The order would come into force on 12th February 2019 and

would continue for a maximum duration of 5 months (to allow

for contingencies) or until the works have been completed

whichever is the sooner. In practice it is anticipated that the

Order would have affect from 12th February 2019 for

approximately 11 weeks and that the one-way system in Gipsy

Hill would be carried out in 6 phases so that it would not apply

to the whole length of Gipsy Hill specified in paragraph 1(a)

above at any one time.

Dated 1st February 2019

Andrew Burton

Assistant Director of Highways - Capital Programmes

and Sustainability

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

FOR CARRIAGEWAY RESURFACING AND PLANNED

MAINTENANCE WORKS

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable carriageway

resurfacing and planned maintenance works to be carried out,

the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth, subject to the

agreement of Transport for London and Croydon Council,

intend to make an order the effect of which would be to

temporarily:-

(a) ban vehicles from entering or waiting (including waiting

for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle) in the

streets and parts of streets specified in the Schedule to

this notice;

(b) ban vehicles proceeding in Streatham High Road from

turning right into Green Lane (alternative routes for

affected vehicles would be available via (i) Streatham

High Road, Streatham Common North, Crown Lane,

Beulah Hill, Norbury Hill and Green Lane; and (ii)

Streatham High Road, Gleneagle Road, Ambleside

Avenue, Tooting Bec Gardens and Streatham High Road).

2. Alternative routes would be available for vehicles affected by

the bans described in paragraph 1(a) above, via adjacent roads

as indicated by traffic signs.

3. The bans and suspension would only apply at such times

and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing and

covering of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The order would come into force on 17th February 2019 and

would continue for a maximum duration of 18 months or until

the works have been completed whichever is the earlier.

Dated 1st February 2019

Andrew Burton

Assistant Director of Highways - Capital Programmes and

Sustainability

SCHEDULE

(i) Baylis Road, between Waterloo Road and a point 13 metres

south of Lower Marsh; (ii) Blairderry Road; (iii) Ernest Avenue;

(iv) Green Lane, between the common boundary of Nos. 330

and 332 Green Lane and Granville Gardens; (v) Leigham Court

Road, between a point 5 metres north-west of Valley Road and

Streatham Common North; (vi) Park Hall Road, between

Chancellor Grove and South Croxted Road.

Transport for London Notice

MAYOR OF LONDON
TRANSPORT
FOR LONDON

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984
THE A3220 GLA ROAD (EARLS COURT ROAD, ROYAL BOROUGH OF
KENSINGTON & CHELSEA) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC
AND STOPPING) ORDER 2019
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the
above named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect
of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable junction improvement works to
take place on A3220 Earls Court Road.

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:
(1) Entering, exiting, stopping, or proceeding in a northbound direction
on A3220 Earls Court Road between its junctions with Pembroke
Road and Pembroke Square;

(2) entering, exiting, stopping, or proceeding in a southbound direction
on A3220 Earls Court Road between its junctions with Pembroke
Square and Stratford Road

(3) entering, exiting, stopping or proceeding on Stratford Road between
its junctions with Shaftesbury Mews and A3220 Earls Court Road

Works will be phased as such that not all restrictions may apply at any
one time. Local access will be maintained.
The Order will be effective at certain times from 8:00 AM on 18th
February 2019 until 10:00 PM on 31st December 2019 or when the
works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibition
will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time
to time be indicated by traffic signs.

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire
brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police
constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for
London.

5. At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be
indicated by traffic signs via [For northbound closure]Pembroke Road,
Warwick Road, Kensington High Street on to normal route of travel.[For
southbound closure]Kensington High Street, Warwick Gardens,
Pembroke Road on to normal route of travel. [For Stratford Road
closure]Marloes Road, Lexham Gardens on to normal route of travel.

Dated this 1st day of February 2019
Claire Wright
Co-ordination and Permitting Area Manager
Transport for London

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM (“the Council”)
LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED) (“the Act”)

Part III (STREET TRADING)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN under Section 32(10) of the Act that the Council have decided to
vary the charges for street trading under section 32 of the Act as specified below. These charges
will be effective from 1 April 2019.

Deptford High Street
Market & Giffin Square
Permanent Licence- per day
Wednesday £23 £23.53
Friday £14.50 £14.83
Saturday £25 £25.58
Weekly £55.50 £56.78
Temporary Licence-per day
Wednesday £27 £27.50
Friday £19.50 £20
Saturday £30 £31
Douglas Way Market
Permanent Licence- per day
Wednesday £20.50 £20.97
Friday £14.50 £14.83
Saturday £25 £25.58
Weekly £53.50 £54.73
Lewisham Market
Permanent Licence-per day
Monday-Saturday £20 £20.46
Sunday £24 £24.55
Six day Licence £119 £121.74
Temporary Licence- per day
Monday-Saturday £26.50 £27
Sunday £30 £31
Six day trading £141.50 £145
Stall storage £16 £16.37
Burtons yd parking £83.76 £85.69
Catford Market
Permanent Licences-per day
Monday-Wednesday £15 £15.35
Thursday-Friday £16.50 £16.88
Saturday £14.50 £14.83
Temporary Licence per day
Monday-Wednesday £20 £20.50
Thursday-Friday £20.50 £21
Saturday £20 £20.50
Administrative fees
3 year trading licence fee £15 £15.35
Casual Trader (Temp Licence)
Registration £12 £12.28
Licence variation £25 £25.58
Duplicate licence £5.50 £5.63
Replacement stall card £5.50 £5.63
Licence revocation proposal
(where related to arrears) £113 £115.60
A statement containing details about the increase in these charges can be obtained by
contacting the markets team on email at Markets@lewisham.gov.uk or by calling 020 8314
2050. You can also contact Kate Parkinson, Commercial Services Income Manager, by
phone on 020 8314 2247 or by email at Kate.parkinson@lewisham.gov.uk
Any representations relating to the proposed charges should be made in writing to the Council’s
Director of Customer Services, (for the attention of Kate Parkinson), Wearside Service Centre,
Wearside Road, London SE13 7EZ to be received not later than 1st March 2019
Dated: 30 January 2019

Kath Nicolson
Head of Law
Lewisham Town Hall, Catford
London SE6 4RU

Current charges 1st April
2018-31st March 2019 (£)

New charges from 1st April
2019- onwards (£)

Page 22


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Street Trading [Markets] charges 2019
	Appendix A 1
	Appendix A 2
	Appendx A 3
	Appendix A 4
	Appendix A 5
	Appendix B
	South London Press public notice




